

## HSC 2020 SBIRT - <u>Screening, Brief I</u>ntervention, and <u>R</u>eferral to <u>T</u>reatment Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee Minutes

DATE:	Wednesday, March 16th, 2016 @ 8:05am	LOCATION:	Department of Health and Human Services
PRESIDING:	Libby Holte		
PRESENT:	Sue Thiel, Connie Frank, Mary Paluchniak, Shelby Kuhn, Karri Keller, Dr. Dharmesh Murthy, James Simac, Frank Simac, Vicky Schneider, Karlyn Raddatz, Kate Baer		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:	Kristin Blanchard-Stearns, Cindy VanderWeele		
RECORDER:	Sue Thiel RN		
NEXT MEETING:	8:05am - 9am on Wednesday, April 20, 2016, DHHS		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Introductions	
<ul> <li>Follow-up</li> <li>Aurora Discussion- Shelby</li> <li>Conversation with Richard Brown-Shelby</li> </ul>	Aurora- Shelby reported that she had a SBIRT presentation with the Aurora Leadership 3 months ago and was invited back last week with additional questions regarding SBIRT. Dr. Gavin, their Chief Medical Officer and Mr. Baker, the clinic administrator, are very interested in the use of SBIRT in the clinic setting. They believe "it is the right thing to do." And are looking at the cost per patient, time per patient and the number of patients that would be seen. Kristin and Shelby had talked to Dr. Brown about SBIRT training and he stated 12trainees in one group, 2 week training for \$50,000. The training would include audio tapes for adherence, software for EPIC and health education materials for patients. He advised the bachelor prepared health educators or Social Workers be used for SBIRT administration and follow up. Shelby stated 3 clinics in the Aurora system are using SBIRT now. Mary stated St. Nicholas and Prevea would be interested in the information Dr. Brown gave them. SBIRT flowchart.ppt
<ul> <li>Billing of SBIRT follow up from Scott Caldwell</li> <li>SBIRT Training options</li> <li>Survey responses</li> </ul>	Dr Brown told Shelby he would be interested in discussing SBIRT in Sheboygan to interested providers. Shelby has emailed Scott Caldwell. Tabled to next meeting. Training discussed in above information. Surveys went out to area schools districts, and clinic representatives who forwarded them to their providers. 28 have been returned. They are due 3/21/16. Libby may send out a reminder to them to

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
SBIRT in schools—update from Kari	complete. The survey is being done for the Change maker Grant application. The Change maker Grant application will be reviewed at our April meeting. It runs every six months for applications.
	Survey results will be sent out to committee members when the survey is closed on Monday the 21 <sup>st</sup> .
	Kari followed up with Fond du lac Schools about their use of SBIRT. They have been using SBIRT for since 2002, with every 9 <sup>th</sup> grader. Please see Kari's notes on this subject.
	Fond du Lac School SBIRT interview.doc
	Members are to email HSC2020@sheboygan county.com with any questions that they may want Kari to ask her Fond du lac school contact. The group discussed starting out in one or two high schools. Kate will email a SASD -SW, Rodney Stroehl, who had talked to her about being SBIRT trained in college, and was looking to use SBIRT in the schools setting.
<ul> <li>Focused Implementation</li> <li>Target Audience for SBIRT pilot Implementation</li> <li>Next Steps following Survey</li> </ul>	Tasks for next time: We will await follow up from Aurora in their discussions with leaders. Next meeting— we will set a pilot/target audience and begin looking at the changemaker grant application to make sure we are on track. The group will also discuss the potential of bringing Dr. Brown to a future committee meeting to discuss SBIRT in Sheboygan County. Kate and Kari will do further follow up with the schools. We will go over final survey results.
OTHER— Roundtable	NA
Don't forget these items as part of action plan: <i>Education/Prevention</i> <i>Access to Service</i> <i>Coordination/Continuity of Care</i> <i>Health Literacy</i>	